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MR. KOOP: How do you do. And welcome t o  Face The Nation, 

Senator Dirksen, this  week you heard Pres ident  Eisenhower 

i n  h i s  annual Message t o  Congress ask  f o r  unhes i t a t ing  

cooperation between the executive and l e g i s l a t i v e  branches of 

our government. You a l s o  heard him c a l l  f o r  some very 

con t rovers ia l  l e g i s l a t i o n :  A new m i l i t a r y  t r a i n i n g  program; a 

rise i n  t h e  minimum wage, amendments t o  "Lie TaTt-Hartley Acc; 

lowering of tariff  barriers and extension of the Reciproca?. 

Trade Act -- t o  mention j u s t  a few. - 
A s  a leading spokesman f o r  %he so-ca l led  conservat-ivo 

wing of the Republican Party, you may have l i s t e n e d  t o  some 

of these proposals w i t h  h e s i t a t i o n  and a few rese rva t ions ,  

Mil l ions  of Americans are wonderzing whether; the Republican Partg 
. . 

w i l l  s p l i t  completely i n  the two years le f t  before  t h e  1956 

P re s iden t i a l  Elect ion.  

To d i r e c t  t h e i r  ques t ions  t o  you, here is our panel of 

newsmen, W i l l i a m  S. Whibof the Washington Bureau cf t h e  

New York Times, M r .  Williams Hines, Jr,, Sunday Edi tor  of th- 

Washington star, and M r  , Arthur; Sylves ter ,  Washington 

C o ~ ~ e s p o n d e n t  f o r  the Newark News,  

Now, f o r  t h e  first question, Mr, Hines . 
MR, HINES: S e n a h r  Dirksen, do you t h b k  the P re s iden t8 s  

S t a t e  of t h e  UnLon Message is a b a s i s  for? a r e s t o r a t i o n  of 

u n i t y  i n  t he  Republican Party? 

SEN,(ITOX L)??ICSEf.T: - 1 :  Y . 7 ~- %.;yi;lic so . !X' ,:mj?se. %k~epe 
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w i l l  be differences from time t o  time. It would be s t range with 

such diverse persona l i t i es  as you w i l l  f ind  i n  any l e g i s l a t i v e  I ' 
body t h a t  you wouldn't get  some differences, but i n  the main 

I regard the  president:^ Message a s  a very hopeful bluepr-int 

on a  ath her high s p l r l t u a l  and moral note t h a t  s e t s  out  a pret'cy 

good perspective of' what is  necessary i n  order t o  keep the  

union healthy, and I was deeply impressed by the message. 

MR, SYLVESTER: Senator Dirksen, you have been talking,  I .- 
believe, a good deal  about unlcy, rather than v i c t o ~ y  fn the 

l a s t  few days. I would l i k e  t o  get  dovin t o  cases on t h i s  uni ty .  

Who w i l l  d e t e d n e  the  un i ty  and how w i l l  you go about it on 

such a thing as the Bricker ankendment, f o r  instance? 

SENATOR DIRKSEN: Well, I think t h a t  r e l a t e s  t o  the answep 

I made a moment ago, M r .  Sylvester,  and pwen the t i ca l ly  may I 

say t h a t  on occasions I have sa id  t h a t  it was probably an 

accident of an t iqu i ty  that  U cane before V i n  the alpnabet,  

meaning tha t  unf ty  comes before vic tory,  But the Bricker 

amendment was before us  before, and you remember p re t ty  wel l  

what the  vote ??as i n  the Senate. It lacked only one vote of 

securing the  necessary two-thirds. 

That represented conviction on the  p a r t  of a great many 

members of the Senate, on both s ides  of the  aisle, and i t . g o e s  

Sack t o  the  reservation o r  exception t h a t  I jus t  made, namely 



departure. 

But I donBt believe that that argues against essential and , 

fundamental unity in the pa~ty and in carrying out pretty well 

the essence, the substance 02 the Pr;esfdent18 progran. 

MR. SYLVESTER: Idouldnlt that mean unity against the 

President on the part of some Republican Senators, is that  what 

you mean? 

SENATOR DIRKSEN: You mean with respect t o  'chat per.~:~cul~ 
e 

issue? 

MR. SY?.VESTER: Yes. 

SENATOR DIRKSEN: Well, I would rather let the matte?.- speak 

for itself. I was for the Brlcker amendment, and frankly, if 

the matter came on again, I think I would be for it all over 

again. 

I was on the Judiciary Committee, and I believe I was the 

one Senator who heard nearly all of the testimony that went over 

a long period of tlme, and so my conclusions were based largely 

upon the testimony that we had and upon my estimate of how 

important it is to the well-being of our country both at home 

and abroad. 

MR, WHITE: Senator, going to the President's own recommenda- 

tions, and of course his Administration has opposed the Sricker 

amendment, and particularly the matter of Reciprocal Wade, 

is it conceivable that the Republicans, in view of their 

:~Lstoric >o3icg on -ttlr5:f'f': uossibiy 3~;>:3i% the ?resident 



on the  Reciprocal Trade b i l l ?  

SENATOR DIRlCSEN: Oh, I think so. Now, by way of bac~ground, 

l e t  me say t h a t  the  Recfprocal Trade was iniciateci in 1934, I 

w a s  in the  House, and as I r e c a l l ,  1 voted against the b i l l :  

although I would have t o  check the  record, 

But, I intend t o  support zhe P ~ e s l d e n 7 ; ~ s  requesc for- a 

three-year extension of Reciprocal Trade, and l e t  m e  add, fl" 

I had a comment t o  make about i - k  ana cif'l were t o  suggesi; chat - 
t h e m  might be some weakness in  it, it  is probably i n  the 

review of the decisions that come from the  Tariff Cornissfon. 

Now, i t  is r e a l l y  an i n s t r w n e n ~ a l i t y  of Congress, but  you 

have got seven members, they go i n t o  these mat.cess t;hor;oilghly. 

If somebody ge t s  hurt,  I think the re  ought t o  be some kind of a 

review, both expeditious and f a i r  a i d  SatisracactoYy. 

And the chances a re  t'mt possibly g ~ e a *  un i ty  could be 

developed, i f  such a device couid be developed. 



MR. WHITE: Sena to r ,  what has  changed t h e  atmosphere f n  

t h i s  regard  s o  much from t h e  l a s t  s e s s i o n ?  I b e l i e v e  i t  was 

a f a c t  t h a t  i n  t h e  l a s t  s e s s i o n  most o f  t h e  Republicans i n -  

d i c a t e d  o p p o s i t i o n  t o  a t h r ee -yea r  e x t e n s i o n  and t o  a g r a n t  of 

a u t h o r i t y  t o  c u t ,  t o  make deepe r  c u t s .  Now t h e  recommendation 

of t h e  P r e s i d e n t  i s  p r e c i s e l y  t h e  same t h i s  t ime.  \Tny do you 

assume t h i s  t ime he can g e t  a measure of Republican support  he 

was unable  t o  g e t  be fo re?  
v 

SENATOR DIRKSEN: Well, 1 would g i v e  you one o r  two o r  

t h r e e  r ea sons  f o r  i t .  F i r s t ,  t h a t  t h e  world was a l i t t l e  more 

f e v e r i s h  and f l u i d  t han  i t  i s  now. I t h i n k  t h e r e  i s  a l i t t l e  

g r e a t e r  s t a b i l i t y  t h a n  we had be fo re .  That i s  one th ing .  

I t h i n k  we a r e  beginning t o  s ee  more c l e a r l y ,  bu t  t h e  more 

impor tan t  r ea son  I b e l i e v e  i s  t h i s :  We have been w r e s t l i n g  

with t h i n g  f o r  twenty years. A s  I say ,  I voted on i t  t h e  f i r s t  

t i m e  in 1934. Sooner o r  l a t e r  w e  a r e  go ing  t o  have t o  g ive  i t  

an expanded t r i a l  and s e e  whether  i t  w i l l  do a l l  t h a t  t he  pro- 

ponents  s a y  i t  w i l l  do. If i t  d o e s n ' t ,  t hen  of course  t he  

whole bus ines s  w i l l  be up f o r  g rabs  a l l  over  aga in .  

But perhaps  i t  dese rves  a f a i r  t r i a l  on a more extended 

b a s i s  s o  t h a t  p robably  when t h e y  n e g o t i a t e  they  w i l l  i nc lude  

n o t  on ly  t h o s e  t h i n g s  t h a t  a r e  i n  t h e  d u t y  schedules  i n  t he  

o ld  T a r i f f  Act, but  o t h e r  b a r r i e r s  a s  we l l ,  such as blocked 

exchange and a l l  t h e  o t h e r  t h i n g s  t h a t  we have had t o  contend 



mhc 

t r a d e  . 
MR. WHITE: Senator,  pa ren the t i ca l l y  one more question on 

t h i s  general  po in t ,  please.  

A 9  you mentioned, t h i s  p a r t i c u l a r  program was i n i t i a t e d  

by the  Democrats i n  734. I would l i k e  t o  ask you what your 

comment i s  on the f a i r l y  genera l  Democratic claim of yesterday 

tha t  the President had sent  up a Democratic program i n  h i s  

message? 

' SENATOR DIRKSEN: Oh. I have no c&tment t o  make. 

At t i tudes  of p a r t i e s  must neces sa r i l g  d i f f e r  Prom time t o  time, 

depending upor, what; condi t ions  a r e  i n  the  counmy and i n  the  

world, and whether somebody f i nds  g rea t  comrort i n  pu t t ing  a 

p a r t i c u l a r  p o l i t i c a l  t a g  on i t  doesn ' t  mean a g r ea t  deal  i n  my 

book. With me i t  i s  a matter  of p r inc ip l e ,  i t  is a matter of' 

convict ion and f i n a l l y  what i s  good f o r  the  country. 

MR. KOOP: What p a r t s  of t h e  message, i f  any, a r e  you 

c r i t i c a l  o f ,  Senator  Dirksen? 

SENATOR CIRKSEN: Well, I c a n ' t  say ofrhand t h a t  I am 

c r i t i c a l  of any of them. I paid good a t t en t i on ,  1 made aome 

notes ,  and I made a r a t h e r  compressed repor t  on TV and radio 

yesterday,  and the re  may be some things t o  which I have ex- 

cept ion,  but I thought a l l  fn a l l  i t  was an  excel lent  

doCwWnt, and crammed with d e t a i l ,  and i t  w i l l  make an 

exce l len t  reference work. 

VR.  SYJAVESTER: S e n a t o ~ ~  ?t:*ksec C'ws net ?tie President I s  



suggestion f o r  pay r a i s e s  r a t h e r  d i f f e r  than what t h e  Congress 

has ever  done i n  the  paet?  T n  o the r  words, 3asn1t t t e  Congress 

r a t h e r  favored blanket r a l a e s  s t a r t i n g  a t  the  lower l eve l ,  

whereas what the President, Is siuggesCing .is t o  s t a r t  i l l  the 

middle and upper brackets  and give  r a i s e s  t h s r e ?  How do you 

I think we have encountered t h a t  before,  and I have d e a l t  with - 
pay-raise l e g i s l a t i o n  over a  long period aT t ine ,  a:ld s a t  on 

some of the committees when tils m t t e r  was undzr discuouslon, 

so i t  i s  another approach, but 1 don ' t  think it  i s  gaTt icular ly  

novel. 

XE. SYLVZSTER: It i s  a dilFuren2; one than Congress 

originally had? 

SENATOR DIRKSZN: Thai; i s  r i g h t .  

NR. SYLVESTER: And Congress usual ly  l i k e s  t o  z t a z t  r i g h t  

a t  the  bottom and give it a l l  the way, doesn ' t  i t ?  

SSRATOTr DIRKSEW: Y p s ,  and f may supplement t h a t  answer 

by sayisg  t h i s  whole matter  uas b e f o ~ e  t'ns Fost Office and. 

Civ i l  Service Csmmittce when I was a membe~ whm I f i r s t  czme 

t c  the Senate, an2 I was r a tbe r  fanill.T.ar with a11 the  testimony 

w e  had over a period of time, no dlf ' ferent  organizat ions and 

2iPferer;t groups have difi 'arent appr*oc'rc'nes t o  tilt! thing,  but 

the hope i s  t ha t  we car1 work out something t ha t  i s  f a i r ,  



has asked f o r  a pay- ra i se  b i l l  which approximates 5 p e r  c e n t  

a c r o s s  t he  board, and j u s t  t h i s  week Represen ta t ive  B r o y h i l l  

of V i r g i n i a ,  a Republican,  and Represen ta t ive  D i n g e l l  o f  

Michigan, a Democrat, bo th  pu t  i n  p roposa l s  f o r  approxir l~arely  

a 10 p e r  cent  pay r a i s e  a c r o s s  t h e  board f o r  Fede ra l  c i v i l  

s e r v a n t s .  Which one of t h e s e  two percen tages  would you f a v o r ?  

SENATOR DIRKSEN: 'i d o n ' t  know, as a matter of fact. 1: 

t h i n k  probably more test imony i s  necessary ,  and then, t o o ,  

e v e r y  i n c r e a s e  f i n a l l y  has  t o  be r e l ' e e d  somewbat t o  tbe budget. 

Now, I know how 1 g e t  scolded about t h i n k i n g  about t h e  

budget, bu t  having served twelve y e a r s  on Eouse Appropr ia t ions ,  

be ing  on Sena te  Appropr ia t ions  now, I do have some r ega rd  f o r  

the  budget because i f  t h e  f i r e s  of  i n f l a t i o n  were t o  be 

s t i r r e d  aga in ,  you could v i t i a t e  t h e  b e n e f i t  of  a pay r a i s e ,  

and s o  w e  must n e c e s s a r f l y  r e l a t e  i t  t h e r e .  

But if 10 p e r  c e n t  i s  too  h igh  and 5 p e r  c e n t  i s  t o o  low, 

I know, of course ,  how t h e  l e g i s l a t i v e  mind works, and out  of 

i t  w i l l  probably come a compromise proposa l  tha t  w i l l  be 

reasonably  a c c e p t a b l e  t o  eve ry  p a r t y  i n  i n t e r e s t .  

MR. WIPJES: You a r e  a g r e a t  compromiser, of  course ,  

S e n a t o r  Dirksen.  Now perhaps  you can compromise w i t h  us .  

We have been t r y i n g  f o r  a long t ime from t h e  execu t ive  

branch t o  g e t  a l i t t l e  advance j i n g l e  on t h e  budget ,  bu t  t hey  

a r e  t i e d  down by secrecy .  You a r e  no t .  Can you t e l l  us what 

you know, if anyth ing ,  about t h e  budget? 



SENATOR DDRKSEN: Frankly, I haven' t  seen the  new budget 

f o r  f i s c a l  1956. Nor have I talked about it. 

I had a r a t h e r  casual  d iscuss ion with the  d i r e c t o r  of the  

Budget the  o ther  noon a t  the White House, and I had a very 

modest discussion with the  Secretary of the  Treasury, b u t  we 

discussed no f igures .  nothing t h a t  F s  vepj  tangg-ible, and so t t e  

answer i s  a t  the  moment, I do not know. 

RR.  SYLVESTER: Senator Dirksen;you probably noticed 
e 

t he re  was no mention i n  the  Pres iden t ' s  message yesterday of a 

balanced budget. What i s  your reaetfon t o  t ha t ?  

SENATOR DIRKSEN: Well, f i r s t  I must express my hope. I 

campaigned a l l  over the  country from '52 and again i n  2954 as 

Chairman of t h e  Sena tor ia l  Campaign Commtttee. I ventured t h e  

hope t h a t  somewhere along t h e  l i n e  we might approximate a 

balanced budget. 

I s t i l l  hope we can, because the longer you go along on 

d e f i c i t  spending bas i s ,  the g rea t e r  your danger, o f  course, t h a t  

t h e  wells of i n f l a t i o n  may be opeaed again. 

Wow, I know the  d i f f i c u l i t l e s ,  because a s  new needs arise 

from time t o  time a l l  over the  world, which includes, af 

course, fo re ign  aid and domestic spending, t h a t  i t  f s  a matter  

of some d i f f i c u l t y ,  but i t  i s  a r fch  p r i ze  and a g r ea t  ob- 

j ec t ive  toward ~ h i c h  we have got t o  work and of which we must 

be thinking constant ly.  

YR.  SYLYTSTE.?: Cat g ~ u .  xi:,.+ o t U r  r c L . 5 ~ ~  1,:-2:. ; ; ~ e  ::cdg~-(t 1s 



nut of balance? 

SENATOR DIRKSEN: It depends on what your revenues a r ~  

f i n a l l y .  Now, i f  your revenues diminish, well, you w i l l  be 

f u r t h e r  out of balance. I f  the re  i s  a hope t h a t  your revenues 

may improve during t h i s  next calendar year or  pa r t  of the  

calendar year ,  why, it puts  you i n  a l i t t l e  h i t  b e t t e r  pos i t ion .  

MR. HIKES: There i s  no doubt, i s  there,  t h a t  the budget 

w i l l  be out of balance? 

SENATOR DIRKSEN: I am reasonabl"j? sure r;ha-c i t  w i l l ,  

un less  a miracle take3 place.  

MR. KOOP: How about the  mi l i t a ry  budget, w i l l  you go 

along with the  proposed cut  i n  the ground forces?  

SENATOR DIRKSEN: Well, 1 have s a id  over and over and over 

aga in  t h a t  I have g r e a t  confidence and g rea t  f a i t h  i n  the  

Pres ident .  Af te r  a l l ,  hs led  the  g r e a t e s t  offensive in t h e  

h i s t o r y  of mankind. He i s  a mi l i t a ry  man, has been h i s  l i f e -  

time, and c e r t a i n l y  h i s  judgment must be good i f  anybodgfs 

judgment i s  good, a6 t o  what our mi l i t a ry  requirements w i l l  be, 

and while t h a t  may sound l i k e  a blanket endorsement of every- 

thing, I do say t h a t ,  genera l ly  speaking, I think great  welght 

must a t t a c h  t o  the  views and opinions of the  President,  because 

of h i s  background i n  t h a t  f i e l d .  
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MR. If113ITE: Senator, ma;r I go back t o  another one of these 

major issues, and that i s  W e  farm subsidy, the farm price 

support plaq , 

It is clear ,  of course, that the hiaocrats and some of the 

Republicans, a t  leas t ,   ill try again t o  return t o  what they 

c a l l  the old high rr&d s u p ~ o r t .  Wfiel?e w i l l  you stand i n  tha t  

regard, and secondarily, ff I m y  m&e two questions i n  one, 

how, as a praoClcal meter, would one promote unity i n  the - 
Republican P a r t y  on tha t  issue? 

SENATOR DIRKSEN: In response , t o  yew first question, l e t  

me say t h a t  I sha l l  support the PPresident, and I shal l  oppose a 

return t o  high mandatory levels f o r  pariCyy, because i t  seema to 

me the present program is the only hope we have of reducing these 

unmanageable surpluses tha t  we have which serve as an overhang 

and jeopardize the future of agriculture i n  the country. 

Now, you say how do you get unity. thy, I never saw the 

time when you didn" have disagreement on a farm program, I 

served fo r  many years, 12 years, I think, on the Subcommittee on 

Agriculture Approprlatlons i n  the Nouse, and I n  the 80th Congress 

I was the chainnan of the subcommittee. 

I donqt  know that we ever had complete agreement, and so 

you w i l l  probably find oorrle disagreement, but i n  preportion as 

they see the value or  th%s program, I think the l a ~ g e F  sham, 6f 

members w i l l  suppoJ'i; the Presldeat on it. 

MR. WFiEJIIITE: Senator, would you say -- 



SENATOR DLFK5EH:. And I sliould add I tion' t know tlxt t h a t  

has any p a r t h u l a ?  c f k c t  upon the  uni ty  of' t h e  par ty  as suck. 

Unity is pa r t ly  mom:, i$ is  pa r t ly  npli ' l tual.  It is a cohesive 

force, a f t e r  a l l .  

You a= going t o  get some diversions, of course: and those 

are t o  be expected. 

MR. WHITE: You spoke, Senator, o.? the  f a c t  t h a t  you had 

been the chairman of the  senator ia l ,  Republican Senatorlal 

~ a m p i g n  Comlttee,  and maybe th9s mes back a l i t t l e  way, bu 

I would l i k e  t o  ask you i f  yo11 think tne  R e ~ b l h a n  recortl on 
. "  

the  fa% bilJ. I n  the l a s t  e lec t lon  was helpful  o r  hur t fu l  t o  

your enterpr ise? 

SENATOR DXflKSEN: Well, I don ' t  th ink it hurt,  as a 

matter of Pact. I would take a s  a pr lze  s t a t e ,  that while the 

farm vote i n  Iowa was reduced somewhat, reC Tom Martin won i n  

Iowa against  one of kie most popular Senators who ever s a t  In 

the  United Sta tes  Scnate, and with whom I even serves i n  the 

House years ago, n~tinely, Guy Gillette.  



and Springfield,  t h a t  arc industrial, but  fn t h e  rficTln I thought 

M r .  Meek d ld  reasonably well i n  those a r ea s  ., ..i 
MR. WNES: Senator Dfrksqn, he re  i n  Washington we hear 

; .  

l e g i s l a t o r s  f a l l i n g  over each othep t o  deny t h a t  they are 

conserva t i~ res ,  so 1 w i l l  put t he  quest ion t h i s  way: You we 

l i s t e n e d  t o  as a ccnsewat ivc ,  even though you don' t  neces sa r i l y  
, ,  . 

s p e a k a s  me.. I would l ike t o  ask  you about these aspec t s  of 
! 

t h e  Pres . ident ts  Messwe: Housing, a id  t o  education, h e a l t h  i .". 
r ,  

-~. & 

ineurance . .. .. 1: : 
/ 

' .  
b h a t  Is your s t and  on those  pozpts? 

SEIJfiTOR DIRYSEN: F i r s t ,  i f  you w i l l  indulge me one comment, 

and If t he  time wllZ permit on labels 'chat am at tached t o  people, 

once I w a s  c z l l ed  a n  i s o l a t i o n l s t .  I have been c a l l e d  a good 

many t h i n g s  i n  the more than twenty years  that  I have served I n  

Washington. Labels don' t  mean t o o  much t o  me, but  I do l ike  t o  

regard myself as a moderate. 

And i f  you w i l l  ever  look up the word some time i n  Webster, 

you w i l l  f ind  t h a t  a moderate is one who avoids  both extremes. 

And s o  I try t o  avoid t h e  extremes. So now, responsive t o  the 

three questions, If I can remember them -- 
MR. HINES: Housing, aid t o  education, h e a l t h  insurance. 

SENATOR DIRKSEN: That ' s  r i g h t .  

P i r s t ,  with respec t  t o  housing, I presuine the r e  i s  a f i e l d  

f o r  public  houoing, and par t i cu lx -1 :~  ii? our mnctl-opal itan centers .  

How f a r  i t  s h a l l  go in t e m s  o r  wi ' cc  i s  another  cpsst ion.  



But, i n  the  aa ln ,  the   tih hole 

t o  s t ay .  Maybe it recluiroa 

h o u s f n ~  conccpt, I 

sone modiflcation, 

tlxhli?!:, i s  here 

but i n  the main 

I s h a l l  go along with a reasoncble houalng progrm.  

Secondly, you esk about hcs.lth Insurance, ai?d I presume you 

are r e f e r r i n g  p6i7tlcu.larly t o  the sc-ca!.l.ed hea l th  rc-lasur'anck 

b i l l .  

I appeared before t he  F u r t e l l  Cormittoe last year, and 

supported it, and I s h a l l  support it again. ?,laybe it r equ i r e s  a 
Y 

l i t t l e  b l t  of ~nodSflcatLon, but I should g e t  a chanca t o  put 

i n  t h i s  l i t t l e  plug. I am a f r a i d ~ t h e r e  was a very considerable 

misconception about that program. 

I ta lked t o  one of the pres iden t s  o f  one of t he  h e a l t h  

insurance companies j u s t  bepore I came back t o  IJashington, and 

while we were discuss ing it, I could see that the re  was some 

misunderstanding as to  w h t  t h e  b i l l  r e a l l y  was. And, so if a 

better public  r e l a t i o n s  Job i s  done on it, it ppobably w i l l  meet 

more ready acceptance. 

And now you ask about schools.  !.lay back I sewed once on 

a j o i n t  comnlttee on t h i s  sub jec t  of a i d  t o  education, I share  

t he  same apprehensions that most do a s  t o  whether the Federa l  

Government all move 3.n and con t ro l  education, tvhich, i n  nry 

judgment, should remain i n  t'ne hands ol: t he  states, but  I be l i eve  

we can meet the  c ~ n t r o v s i ~ s l e s  there by doinz something f o r  the 

states i n  the  f l e l d  o f  scliool. coi?strucl;ion, bccause it doesn ' t  
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cumiculae,  and t h a t  s o r t  of thing, and cer tafnly  a program 

can be worked out t o  imeet the emergency that I tilink is before 

the country LocLyj, because the number of children presenting 

themselves f o r  education 1;1 September of every year is  lncreasing 

year after yew,  and there muo'c be adequete classv.ooms and 

adequate schools f o r  them. 

I hope we can work it out. 

MEI. IIINES: Senator, one thing on the matter of a id  t o  

education, it has been suggested thag the government frequently 

a t taches  s t r i n g s  t o  i ts matching grants ,  Nhat would you th ink  

about a s t r i n g  at tached along th1s l i ne :  That every state t o  

receive &-ants-In-aid from the  government must comply with the  

Supreme Court 's anti-segregation d i rec t ive?  

SZXATOR DIRYrSEN: Well, I doubt very much v~tietker t h a t  might 

work out  p rac t ica l ly ,  because the net  r e s u l t  would be that i n  

some S ta t e s  where there  is some deep fee l ing  about it, they 

may be denied the  benef i t s  of government largess when t h e i r  

need f o r  addi t iona l  classrooms i s  e s c t l y  the  san?c 3s i n  any 

o ther  s t a t e .  

I would more nearly put i t  on the ground and on the formula 

t h a t  we worked out  i n  connection with a id  t o  highway programs. 

There w e  put It on a matchlng basis, I think i n  the  f i e l d  of 

school construction, t o  keep a l l  policy out of i t  we could do 

p r e t t y  neaply the  s m e  thing. 

MR. SVrAK2GTXl: 2cnat;;or DL- wm, I ?roul.d 1 F h  t o  s x l t c h  away 



from this Jtlst a minute and ask you this quesiiion: 

There b.vc been news atsries I n  ti;:~e l a a t  day and a half 

l i k e  Bob Stevens very m c h .  -- 
i : As i r-eoaii, some of your remarks La %he 

executive Zlea~Lngs rrould i n d i c a t c  t h a t ,  but tlmb you ;lac3 quedtion 

abmt the handllng of h i s  department by him and h i s  counsel, 

John A C ~ l i i i ~ ,  %nd I got the impression 'chat you vuro~~lci '3e willing 

t o  swap M r .  Cob,  maybe, f o r  Aciarn'ti, and maybe Nr. Stevens 

f o r  somebody else. 

SENATOR DTWEX:  The time w i l l  probi?bly never come when 

I c a n t t  find a l i t t l e  exception 7 ~ 4 t h  son~r? Cabinet member., o r  

sane a&inistma%or i n  governmcai;, but  it doecnZi; d i n ~ l n i s h  my 

a f f e c t i o n  and esteem f o r  hSx. 

Mr?. KOOP: Do you expect t o  continue t o  serve  on tho 

Committee on Comi t tecu ,  and I presume that since we w e  in a 

minor i ty  status, the  19 i'ieL~i!blic?.ils ;ho arc! zcr"v'i3g on three 
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t h e m  I do no t  .lmour. 

MR. HINES: You do have to ,  don' t  you? I n n g t  i t  the l a w  
\ 

t h a t  the nfnoltl'cy has 0i11y trio commltteczi, and ci.r'ca5.n majorities . . 
, i 

have only thi-ee? 

SBtJATOR DI3KSE3T: That 1 s rJ.g.h'i;, b u t  i n  order t o  work O L I ~  

the ra%.los, s&etimes it has t o  he modlficd jus t  a l i t t le ,  as 

we did.  i n  the 83rd Congress. 

MR. HINIX: A m.n of y o ~ w  eminence, sir, 1?2s a. c e r t a t n  -- 
amount of say-so as t o  where he ~ ~ i l l  serve.  Mow, you are on 

Jud i c l a r j ,  ' Approp r l a t i on~ ,  and Gavernmnent Operations. If you 

had your "dmthcrs", which one of t h e  thi*ee w o ~ ~ l d  you drop? 

SENATOR DIRICSXN: Well, let" g u t  it t h e  o ther  way~around, 

~f i fch wou ld  I &efw t o  serve on? 

MR.  KINES: Which two? 

SEEATOR DIRKSEN: Yes ,  aiid I made that manlftest - where ' the  

inqu i ry  came. Appropriations is my first love. I l i k e  t o  be 

where the spending goes on, 

MR. WHITE: It is the important p lace  to be, ihlt it;,, 

Senator? 

S&TATOR DII??SEN: Indeed 1% fss. An8 sccondly I i l k e  the 

work o f  the Judicfarj  Cormithe ,  so there eiSe two mjor 

committees. Seyond that, i t  4s a na"cci- fo r  the Committee on 
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do gou see hiin f o l l o ~ i i i ? ~ ;  i n  Lkic coin:~ng year? Where lrrouLd he 

fit  i n t o  your i d e a  f o r  par-ty un i t y?  

SEMATQR DIRKSEN: Oh, I am confidenl; t h a t  hc w i l l  go along 

with the p a ~ t y  essentAally.  I s e e  no reason why he shouldnl t .  

A s  t o  what he may have i n  mhd,  I h c v e n t ~  thc  s l i g h t e s t  idea.  

MR. SSfiVE3PER: E6 you feel  a3 Elo did,  o r  sorrow, as  he did,  

t h a t  t he  President mads 170 ~ e f c r e n c e  t o  the American f l y e r s  i n  

the hands of t h e  Red C'nfnese? - 
SENATOR DlftKSL?l~ f made no comment on t h a t  whatsoever. 

, : Would you make such a cmnen t  now? 

9mMTOR DIRXSEN: Well, i t  could come as something o f  an 

aftermatter and probably thore  r:ould be no po in t  i n  it, and 

there are many th ings  t h a t  1 do no t  condone, but  I don't  say  

them I n  headlfnes,  p a r t l c u l a r l g .  

MR. EIBES: C e ~ t a i n l s ~  you have some pos i t i on  on the 

Chineag f l y e r s .  ' I mean, we c m l t  %ice an a s p i r t n  and they w f  11 

go away, \#&it 13 JfOUr f e e l i n g  about the PrcsLdei?t no% empha&ing 

that: matter? 

SENATOR, DIRKSEN: Well, t h e  d i r e c t o r ,  or* Sc;cr&tar;ir-Genei-a1 

of the  United Nations I s  i n  China Z*ight aoG, I see a . r a the r  

f a sc ina t i ng  headline,  1 believe. it was WJ p u r  paper 1a3t  night,  

t o  the e f f e b t  t'nat Ha.~ixnars!rjlolB -and Chou have got ten  up t o  &at 

poinC., ' I thought t h a t  wan a @?cat hcaadlfnc. 

NOIN, Cabot Lodge has acl::m~ishl.d us not  t o  rush  fn to  p r h t  

an& j ~ a ! ~ e  too xany cclit!=nt~ 1.1i-i6Li.I. ;;r : ; 1 : 2  ;:lic'c 'ch': 017.t.co'nc of t h e  
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conference w i l l  be, so, being a good so ld i e r  i n  the par ty  and 

always having been amenable t o  d i sc ip l ine ,  I w i l l  subordinate 

my views f o r  iihe moment. 

MR. WHITE,: Senator, i s  t h l s  a n  example of the Republic 

u n i t y  t h a t  you jus t  spoke abqut? 

SENATOR DIRKSEN: Oh, indeed it is. I tr;y t o  l i v e  by the  

book,. 

MR. WHITE: Senator, may I ask one que$tion, going back a 

l i t t l e  b i t  t o  the so-called McCarthy c o k i t t e e .  Now, as you 

know, there have been a l o t  of proposj~ls  made aiiound f o r  

reforming procedures f o r  invest igat ing committees. Without 

asking you t o  commit yourself t o  any d e t a i l  on it.  Do you think 

i n  general these pmcedures should be reformed, o r  do you t N n k  

not? 

SENATOR DIRKSEN: Well, your question i s n 8  t vePy spec i f ic .  

If, f o r  instarrce, by "procedures" you nean whet he^ there  should 

be -- 
MR. WHITE: The m l e s  havlng respect ,  regard t o  witnesses,, 

the rights of witnesses. 

SENATOR DIRKSEN: Yes. Well, let's take the question i n  

two par ts ,  and we might go t o  t h i s  question o f  consolidation of 

the  invest igatory function. 

I made a mggestf on last y e m  -3st.t st least L t  1was :forthy 

of exploration, ShoulB :ire h2.773 Jud:-sici-y 20 tile Wouse and 

Un-ffiepical? :?-.:;l~j.'~-ie:; .. b- :ct,-:.?nz.::l 33cil.;~?~ty, 1:;:ve J'udicfwy and the 



McCarthy Conmlktee a l l  wori:lng 3.3 %he s&o r"iclda? SiiouJd -i;l%ere 

be consolida.Llon? 

Well, a t  loaat it i s  xort'ny of consideration, because I 

know th i s :  That i f  you can get a unli;ed si'i'ort, you can spend 

a i i t t l e  more money, ,you can get a bet ter  s t a f f ,  2nd sometimes 

you can do a bet ter  job,  But I am not  ~mminclP~1 of :IUW 

jealously the House regards i t s  own pr~i~o@itives, md with 

equal jealousy we regard our om, and so that is i n  'cho 
.@ 

contemplative stage. 

Now, going back t o  procedure; I nude SOIGE suggsst2ons at 

the t i m e  the Amy-IilcCarthy controverug was on, n5.i;h respeak t o  

procedurs. I see that the Rules Comm'i'c-bee has suggea2ed that 

they dld not go along witin the recotmendation SOP a s ingle  

member taking testiLdiony. I thought perhaps as a pract ical  

matter it might be w e l l  t o  have two. 

Yau couldni t very well join up and say one rninorlty aid o m  

majority member, because i n  that case the tnlnorlty can every 

t i m e  stymle what the majority would l ike  to  do. 

And then I am f'ully aware of the ChrfstofPel declslon in  

the Supreme Court w h e r e  you will have t o  es tab lhh ,  if you ever 

get t o  a contempt proceeding t o  prove, and the bwden of p~oof  

is on you t o  show that you had two ~wn~bcrs thcro. One m a y  have 

gone out t o  get a d r i n k  of water and su6denl.y you v r i 1 1  find 

yourself failing i n  court. 

So I t h i n k ,  -13 a pracLS.c;:l :.!r:kt-~r, ,?rid for: i;i?a escur;ini?e 
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and comfort of psoplc m d  the witness t h a t  %.E thnre, it might 

not be a mista!ce t o  imve LXO people. 

MRc WMTE: Senator, about the rn i lk t e r  of the mles 

themselves, md by that I mcan the wlcs as they apply %o the  

r lgh t s  of a person being i n t e r r o ~ r t a d ,  63 you t'n?nk tlicg should 

be al tered in any way? 



mhl . 
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SENATOR DIRKSEN: Well, ism;t it  a question of a l i t t l e  

d i s c i p l i n e  on the  pa r t  of the  members? A t  the end of every 

i n t e r roga to ry  proceeding 1 used t o  say t o  the witness, "Did 

you ge t  a faZr hearing?" 

"Yes, s i r . "  

"Did we take un fa i r  advantage of you?'' 

And i f  t h e  witness says, "You d i d  take unfa i r  advantage." 

then reopen i t  r i g h t  the re  and make sure t ha t  no witness has 

ever  received u n f a i r  treatment.  - 
I think every c i t i z e n  who comes here comes with some f e a r  

and t r ep ida t i on  ulfder those circumstances, and is  deserving of 

being reassured.  Thls is, a f t e r  a l l ,  a republic. This 

country belongs t a  the  people, and 1 would be the  Last t o  take 

u n f a i r  advantage of any witness even though -- what my pre- 

conception of  h i s  g u i l t  might be under those circumstances. 

MR. HINES: Senator  Dirksen, one b r i e f  question about the  

Peress case. You have signed a reso lu t ion  along with about 

twenty-seven o thers  asking f o r  a study of the Peress case. 

Don't you know by now who promoted Peress? 

SENATOR DIRKSEN: Well, I have a p r e t t y  f a i r  idea, I 

th ink,  about i t ,  but I was wi l l ing  t o  go along with t ha t  

r e so lu t i on  f o r  a reason o ther  than tke  Peress case, and that 

i s  t h i s :  

f t  occurred t o  me a f t e r  a c t i on  was denied on that  

proposal submitted by Senztoi- Ty rd  an6 Senator Daniel in  the 



s p e c i a l  s e s s i o n  t h a t  t h e r e  a r e  people  who might g e t  t h e  i d e a  

that perhaps  t h e  Senate ,  a f t e r  a l l ,  wasn ' t  i n t e r e s t e d  i n  a 

v igorous  and d i l i g e n t  i n v e s t i g a t i o n ,  and t o  make s u r e  t h a t  that 

concept  i s  cured,  I was w i l l i n g  t o  go a long  wi th  t h i s  new 

r e s o l u t i o n .  

Mi:. HINES: I fe l l ,  we a r e  g e t t i n g  a l i t t l e  b i t  toward t h e  

end. I wanted t o  ask  you one t h i n g .  

Sena to r  Knowland has  been g i v i n g  P r e s i d e n t  Eisenhower a 

l i t t l e  t r o u b l e  l a t e l y ,  and t h e r e  h a s  b%en some t a l k  t h a t  he 

might be r e l e a s e d ,  so  t o  speak. If t h a t  came about ,  would you 

c o n s i d e r  y o u r s e l f  a v a i l a b l e  a s  Minor i ty  Leader? 

SENATOR DIRKSEN: Oh, I would r a t h e r  no t  s p e c u l a t e  upon 

m y  a v a i l a b i l i t y .  I was f o r  B i l l  Knowland when we had our  

conference,  and I am s t i l l  f o r  B i l l  Knowland. 

MR, HTNES: May I a s k  you one o t h e r  q u e s t i o n  then .  You 

wei-?not no t ab ly  and conspicuously  For Eisenhower i n  152. 

would you oppose h l s  renominat ion a s  v igo rous ly  i n  156? 

SENATOR DIRKSEN: I am glad you ask i t  because I g e t  some 

l e t t e r  on t h e  polwt, and more than  two months ago I expressed  

myself on t e l e v i s i o n  i n  f avo r  of  p r e s i d e n t  Eisenhower. 

MR. KOOT:  hank you, Sena to r  Dirksen,  f o r  f a c i n g  t h e  

n a t i o n  and answering t h e  ques t ions  be ing  asked today by M r .  

~ l l l i a m  S.  White o t  t he  NEW York Times, M r .  William Hines o f  

t h e  Washtngton 9ta7, 2nd I-rthui. P ~ Z v e s t e r  o r  t h e  Newark Reurs. 

- - - -  
* 
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